Com p|ete Agenda Democratic Service

Swyddfa’r Cyngor

CAERNARFON

CYNGOR Gwynedd
GWYNEDD LL55 1SH

COUNCIL

Meeting

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Date and Time

1.00 pm, MONDAY, 24TH SEPTEMBER, 2018

Location

Siambr Dolgellau - Cae Penarlag, Dolgellau

Contact Point

Lowri Haf Evans
01286 679878
lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru

(DISTRIBUTED 14/09/18)

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru



http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/

PLANNING COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP (15)

Plaid Cymru (8)

Councillors
Elwyn Edwards Simon Glyn
Berwyn Parry Jones Huw Gruffydd Wyn Jones
Edgar Wyn Owen Catrin Elen Wager
Cemlyn Rees Williams Gruffydd Williams
Independent (4)
Councillors
Eric M. Jones Anne Lloyd Jones
I. Dilwyn Lloyd Eirwyn Williams

Llais Gwynedd (1)

Councillor
Owain Williams

Gwynedd United Independents (1)

Councillor
Louise Hughes

Individual Member (1)

Councillor
Stephen W. Churchman



PROCEDURE FOR SPEAKING ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS IN
THE PLANNING COMMITTEE

The Council has decided that third parties have the right to speak on planning applications at
the Planning Committee. This leaflet outlines the normal operational arrangements for
speaking at the committee.

1. | Report of the Planning Service on the planning application
including a recommendation.

2. | If an application has been received from a 3 party to speak the
Chairman will invite the speaker to come forwards.

3. | Objector or a representative of the objectors to address the | 3 minutes
committee.

4. | Applicant or a representative of the applicant(s) to address the | 3 minutes
committee.

5. | Local Member(s) to address the committee 10 minutes

6. | Committee Chairman to ask for a proposer and seconder for the
planning application.

7. | The committee to discuss the planning application




5.1.

5.2.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES

To accept any apologies for absence.

DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST AND PROTOCOL
MATTERS

To receive any declaration of personal interest and to note protocol matters.

URGENT ITEMS

To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman
for consideration.

MINUTES

The Chairman shall propose that the minutes of the previous meeting of this
committee, held on 3 of September 2018, be signed as a true record.
PLANNING APPLICATIONS

To submit the report of the Head of Environment Department.

APPLICATION NO: C18/0684/16/R3 - PARC BRYN CEGIN,
LLANDYGAI, BANGOR

Create a new car park including drainage works, earthworks, signs together
with street lighting.

LOCAL MEMBER: Councillor Dafydd Meurig

Link to relevant background documents

APPLICATION NO: C18/0048/39/LL - BEACH HUT 15, ABERSOCH
BEACH, ABERSOCH

Construction of new beach hut without compliance with condition 2 of
planning permission C15/0537/39/LL dated 3 July 2015

LOCAL MEMBER: Councillor Dewi W Roberts

Link to relevant background documents

18 - 30

31-42


https://diogel.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=C18/0684/16/R3&theTabNo=3&backURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737876%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e%20%3e%20%3ca%20href='wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL?ResultID=2085502%26StartIndex=1%26SortOrder=APNID%26DispResultsAs=WPHAPPSEARCHRES%26BackURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737876%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e'%3eSearch%20Results%3c/a%3e&langid=1
https://diogel.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=C18/0048/39/LL&theTabNo=3&backURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737877%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e%20%3e%20%3ca%20href='wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL?ResultID=2085505%26StartIndex=1%26SortOrder=APNID%26DispResultsAs=WPHAPPSEARCHRES%26BackURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737877%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e'%3eSearch%20Results%3c/a%3e&langid=1

5.3. APPLICATION NO: C18/0599/39/LL - 4, PEN Y BONT, LON 43-49
ENGAN, ABERSOCH

Roof terrace to second floor
LOCAL MEMBER: Councillor Dewi W Roberts

Link to relevant background documents



https://diogel.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=C18/0599/39/LL&theTabNo=3&backURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737911%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e%20%3e%20%3ca%20href='wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL?ResultID=2085578%26StartIndex=1%26SortOrder=APNID%26DispResultsAs=WPHAPPSEARCHRES%26BackURL=%3ca%20href=wphappcriteria.display?paSearchKey=737911%3eSearch%20Criteria%3c/a%3e'%3eSearch%20Results%3c/a%3e&langid=1

Agenda Item 4.

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

Present: Councillor Elwyn Edwards - Chair
Councillor Eric M. Jones - Vice-chair

Councillors: Stephen Churchman, Louise Hughes, Anne Lloyd Jones, Berwyn Parry Jones, Huw
G. Wyn Jones, Dilwyn Lloyd, Edgar Wyn Owen, Cemlyn Williams, Eirwyn Williams, Gruffydd
Williams and Owain Williams.

Others invited: Councillors Aled Evans, Sian Wyn Hughes and Kevin Morris Jones (Local
Members).

Also in attendance: Gareth Jones (Senior Planning Service Manager), Cara Owen (Planning
Manager), Idwal Williams (Senior Development Control Officer), Moira Parri (Environmental Health
Officer - for item 5.1 on the agenda), Dafydd Gareth Jones (Senior Planning Officer, Minerals and
Waste - for item 5.3 on the agenda), Dylan Wynn Jones (Traffic, Projects and Street Work
Manager), Rhun ap Gareth (Senior Solicitor) and Bethan Adams (Member Support Officer).

Apologies: Councillors Simon Glyn and Catrin Wager.

Welcome

A warm welcome was extended to Councillor Cemlyn Williams who was attending his first meeting.
1. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST AND PROTOCOL MATTERS

(@) No declarations of personal interest were received from any members present.

(b) The following members declared that they were local members in relation to the items noted:

e Councillor Aled Evans (not a member of this Planning Committee) in relation to item 5.1
on the agenda (planning application number C18/0385/41/LL);

e Councillor Sian Wyn Hughes (not a member of this Planning Committee), in relation to
item 5.2 on the agenda (planning application number C16/1089/42/LL);

e Councillor Dilwyn Lloyd (a member of this Planning Committee), in item 5.3 on the
agenda, (planning application number C18/0125/17/MW);

e Councillor Kevin Morris Jones (not a member of this Planning Committee), in item 5.4
on the agenda (planning application number C18/0237/15/R3);

e Councillor Eirwyn Williams (a member of this Planning Committee) in relation to item
5.7 on the agenda, (planning application number C18/0559/35/MG).

The Members withdrew to the other side of the Chamber during the discussion on the
applications in question and did not vote on these matters.

2. MINUTES

The Chair signed the minutes of the previous meeting of this committee held on 23 July 2018,
as a true record.

3. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee considered the following applications for development.

Page 6



(a)

(b)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

Details of the applications were expanded upon and questions were answered in relation to
the plans and policy aspects.

RESOLVED

Application number C18/0385/41/LL - Dragon Raiders Activity Park, Gwynfryn Lodge,
Llanystumdwy, Cricieth

Use of land for a quad bike safari activity in addition to existing segway, paintball (skirmish
games) and bushcraft activities

The Planning Manager elaborated on the background of the application, noting that the
application had been deferred at the Committee meeting held on 23 July 2018 in order to
hold a site visit and receive additional information. Some members had visited the site prior
to the meeting.

In terms of general and residential amenities, it was noted that concerns voiced about the
proposal mainly related to noise matters. Attention was drawn to the fact that the report
included additional information to what was noted in the previous report submitted to the
Committee, in the context of noise matters. It was noted that there was a considerable
assessment of the noise matters and attention was drawn to the additional observations
received from the Public Protection Unit, confirming that they did not object to the proposal
in respect of noise, subject to noise level conditions.

It was noted that although the quad-bike safari was a new activity, it was not believed that it
would intensify the site's use as it could not be held at the same time as the segway use that
had already been granted approval.

It was highlighted that consideration had been given to the additional information that had
been requested at the previous meeting, in the report under the heading 'Other Matters'
(paragraphs 5.18 - 5.21). It was noted that the Committee had specifically asked for an
explanation in terms of the site's current opening times and whether or not they coincided
with relevant conditions under a previous permission. It was explained that the previous
permission (granted on appeal) involved opening 5 days a week between 9.00am - 5.00pm,
namely Monday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday. It was noted that the application
before the committee was requesting opening hours of 9.00am - 5.00pm every day of the
week, namely an increase of 2 days. It was noted that conditions on the extant permissions
restricted the site's opening hours, it was possible that the site was open for 7 days a week
already in reality. It was explained that there was no robust evidence of this, however, from
the site's advertisements, it appears that 7 days a week is currently possible at the site.

In line with the Committee's wishes at the previous meeting, it was confirmed that only one
complaint had been received regarding the site's current opening hours, and that this was
recent. The matter was being investigated by the Enforcement service. It was explained that
this matter should not affect the consideration of the application submitted before the
committee.

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

The local member (not a member of this Planning Committee) noted the following main
points:-
e That 8 letters of objection had been received as part of the public consultation
including a letter from the Community Council which reflected the views of the
neighbourhood.

Page 7



PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

That many had drawn his attention to the fact that the applicant had noted that he had
contacted the neighbours in the context of the proposal but that he had not contacted
them;

That the applicant had noted in his application that the current activities on the site
were not heard or seen by the applicants. He was asked to note that this was not true;
Concerns in terms of the enforcement procedure;

It was alleged that the attraction was open for more than the permitted hours and the
business' pamphlet noted that paint-balling sessions were available in the evening
between 6.30pm and 9.30pm;

Concern in terms of road safety on the narrow road leading to the site, with problems
occurring in particular when a bus transported people to the site;

Concern regarding the noise level deriving from the development on nearby
businesses and neighbours, as six quad-bikes would sometimes be operational on
the site for an hour at a time;

That the current use of segways on the paths did not disrupt the neighbours and that
he was asking the Committee to refuse the use of quad-bikes on behalf of the
neighbours.

(c) It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

During the ensuing discussion, the following main observations were noted by members:

That it was important that the extension to the car park was completed before the
quad-bike safari activity was commenced;

The planning conditions could be revoked after receiving planning permission. Who
could revoke the conditions imposed by the Commitiee if the application was
approved?

A request was made for a site visit due to concerns about the noise level that would
derive from the development. There was a difference in noise derived from one quad-
bike compared to the noise deriving from six. Confirmation was not received on the
site visit in terms of the power of the quad-bikes that the applicant intended to use,
either 50cc or 350cc;

Would it be possible to receive confirmation in terms of the attraction's opening hours
with evening sessions being advertised;

Concern in terms of the opening hours of the attraction and the impact of noise levels
on neighbours. There was no background noise on the site at the time of the site visit;
The local member was thanked for highlighting matters. Would it be possible to
receive confirmation as to whether the applicant had consulted with the neighbours?
Consulting with neighbours was important;

If noise complaints were received, would the activity be prevented on the site?

That the Planning Inspector in the original planning permission had imposed
conditions in terms of the attraction's opening hours between 9.00am and 5.00pm on
Monday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday for a reason to protect the
neighbours. The opening days should remain as 5 days rather than increase to 7 days
a week;

As the activity was held on private land, there would be no requirement for the quad-
bikes to receive a MOT test. Over the years, the noise levels of the quad-bikes would
increase. Would it be possible to impose a condition that the quad-bikes had to be
given a MOT test, should the application be approved?

Concern in terms of the noise impact on neighbours, would it be possible to impose a
condition that the Council monitors the noise level periodically?

(ch) In response to the above observations, the officers noted that:

When an application was submitted to revoke a planning condition, the applicant had
to justify why the condition was not required to make the proposal acceptable. In terms

Page 8



(@)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

of the noise condition, it would be very difficult to justify why the condition was
required. Application to revoke conditions would be decided upon in accordance with
procedures;

e Apart from the planning process, it was possible to deal with complaints by means of
the statutory nuisance procedure, under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. It was
not possible to confirm the power of the quad-bikes as the applicant had not procured
them yet. The noise assessment submitted by the applicant was beyond the required
desk assessment and was in line with the national guidance, with one quad-bike being
used to calculate the total noise deriving from six quad-bikes. Should the application
be approved, a condition could be imposed that the noise levels were in accordance
with the background noise levels noted in the noise assessment;

o That the enforcement investigation in terms of the attraction's opening hours was
currently live and so no comment could be made on this matter;

e |t was not required for the applicant to consult with neighbours with this type of
application;

e In terms of preventing activity on the site after receiving noise complaints, it was
dependent on the nature of the noise. It was not recommended to complete additional
work in terms of mitigating noise impact, but should there be a statutory nuisance, a
barrier could be installed between the source of the noise and the location affected.

¢ Interms of imposing a condition that the quad-bikes received a MOT test, the applicant
was subject to health and safety requirements and so there was no reason to duplicate
by imposing a condition to this end;

¢ It could not be presumed that the noise impact would be any different to the evidence
provided in the noise assessment submitted as part of the application. Installing a
noise monitoring machine would be an option to consider as part of the investigation
by the Public Protection Unit or Planning Enforcement Unit should a complaint be
received.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Conditions:

Time

Compliance with plans

Trees management plan

Limit opening times

Restrict the numbers

Complete the car park extension
A noise condition

Nogkwh =

Application Number C16/1809/42/LL - Land at Bryn Rhydd Farm, Edern, Pwllheli

Construction of a new building to produce and sell ice cream, an education room, and create
a new entrance, parking and landscaping.

The Planning Manager elaborated on the background of the application, and noted that it had
been submitted to the Planning Committee on 7 November 2016 and then on 28 November
2016 after a site visit had been conducted. It was reported that the Committee had approved
the application contrary to the officers' recommendation, as it was considered that no other
suitable location was available and as it was possible that considerable weight could be
placed on the economic benefits of the venture. It was noted that the Senior Planning Service
Manager had referred the application to a cooling-off period to provide an opportunity to hold
discussions with the applicant.

It was highlighted that the policy considerations had changed and that the Gwynedd and
Anglesey Joint Local Development Plan (JLDP) had been adopted since July 2017. As a

Page 9



(b)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

result of the period of time that had passed and the changes made to the plans, it was
considered that the application should be submitted to the Committee again in order to have
an opportunity to assess the application under the new policies, rather than submit it to the
Committee as a cooling-off report as originally suggested.

It was noted that the Local Planning Authority was not completely convinced that this was the
most suitable location for the development. Based on the information received from the
applicant, it was appreciated that there was justification for considering this location, the Local
Planning Authority was satisfied with the proposal following the discussions and beneficial
collaboration to obtain a quality design and layout that would be better in-keeping with the
rural area, and that the proposal was in accordance with the policy requirements of policy
CYF 6 of the JLDP.

It was explained that current policies were less restrictive than the previous policies of the
Gwynedd Unitary Development Plan and were more flexible in terms of locating new buildings
in the countryside. Having considered the proposal under the new policy considerations, the
proposal in its amended form was considered to be an improvement and meets the principles
of constructing new units for business / industrial use in the countryside.

The local member (not a member of this Planning Committee) supported the application and
noted the following main points:-
e That the development was an exciting opportunity for the milking farm family, as well
as for the Pen Llyn area;
That the attraction would allow people to see how the business worked;
That there was local support for the proposal;
That the development would create employment opportunities;
That there was justification for locating the development on this site as it was land in
the ownership of the applicant, rather than the Estate's land, and that the connection
to the electricity supply on the site would enable the business to use more productive
machines;
e Expressed gratitude for the opportunity to discuss the proposal with the planning
officers in order to reach a consensus. The discussions had led to an improved design
that was more fit for purpose.

It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

A member noted that the discussions had continued for two years since the application had
been considered originally by the Committee, but that the amendments made to the plans
following discussions about the proposal made the development much better.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Conditions:

1.  Five years

2. In accordance with the plans

3. Agree on the finish / colour of the roof

4. Agree on the finish of the walls

5. Submit a plan for agreeing to install solar panels / underground heat source and air pump
6. Submit a landscaping plan with native trees/ landscaping timescale

7. Cloddiau must be planted around all the boundaries before the building can be occupied

and they must be retained as so in future

Agree on the surface of the car park

The shop / cafe must be used for a purpose that is subservient to the ice cream producing
business only and not as a separate business unit and the area of the shop / café is
confined to that shown in the floor plan

© x

Page 10



(a)

(b)

(c)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

10. Details of any air extraction / ventilation system must be submitted before installing them
in the development.

11. Alighting plan must be submitted

12. Materials must not be stored outside the building

13. Deliveries and haulage hours to be restricted

14. Highways Conditions

15. Welsh Water conditions

Application Number C18/0125/17/MW - Moel Tryfan and Alexandra Quarry,
Rhosgadfan, Caernarfon

Disposal and processing of existing mineral working deposits for the purposes of producing
slate aggregates.

The Senior Planning Manager — Minerals and Waste expanded on the background of the
application, noting that the application was for the extension of activities on the site. It was
explained that the site had been operational since 2007. It was noted that relatively
substantial slate tips surrounded the site and that it was intended to extract slate from the tips
as a secondary aggregate. It was noted that this type of activity met Welsh Government's
sustainability objectives to make the best of a secondary aggregate rather than blast and
excavate from scratch.

It was noted that the application site was within a landscape of historic interest and was
designated as a Special Landscape Area in the JLDP.

It was explained that the work would be executed in 4 phases in order to ensure that the
external appearance of the site did not change, with the mineral extraction and restoration
happening step-by-step. It was noted that it was intended to use the slate tips to screen the
development from two nearby houses. It was noted that a 3m high bund would be erected,
with the processing work, namely the crushing and screening, being conducted behind the
bund.

Attention was drawn to the additional observations that had been received.

It was noted that no objection was received from local residents and the Liaison Group of the
quarry did not object to the proposal.

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

The local member (not a member of this Planning Committee), said that there was no local
objection to the proposal.

It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

A member noted that a 3m high bund might be too low and it should be higher near the
crusher. In response, the Senior Planning Officer - Minerals and Waste, noted that the slate
tips on the site would screen the work, but should the height of the bund need to be increased,
the matter would be discussed with the applicant.

RESOLVED to approve the application.
Conditions:
1. Commence the development within five years,

2. Compliance with the application plans,
3. Restrict the development rights permitted within Phase 4 of the work,

Page 11



o0

10.

11.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

290.

30.

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

Permission for a period of 25 years

A copy of the permission available in the site office,

The site to be subsequently restored in accordance with the phase plans for the work
that has been shown on the application plans in line with the methodology submitted with
the application for stripping and treating soil,

Review the site's operations, phasing and restoration in five-year periods,

Noise levels in the nearest sensitive property,

Noise management in accordance with the Noise Management Plan submitted to
support the application and amendments in accordance with the comments of NRW,
Before informing the MPA of any operations that are subject to the temporary noise
restrictions of 67db for no more than eight weeks in any 12 month period,

Noise monitoring at the written request of the MPA,

White noise reversing alarms to be installed on all equipment and plant used on the site
and no reversing alarms to be used on the site after 19.00 hours;

Processing only within Area A as noted on the application plans and that the operation
of the crusher is always screened by a bund that is 3m high at least;

The Crusher to be operated between 10.00 hours and 15.00 hours only;

Output to continue at four loads per day between 08.00 and 16.00 hours;

Access restricted to the Class 3 highway as noted on the application plans with the output
restricted to four HGV loads per day,

The site's working hours restricted to;

07.30 - 18.00 Monday to Friday & 07.30 - 13.00 Saturday,

Dust management in accordance with the Dust Management Plan submitted to support
the application,

Requirement to monitor air quality at the request of the MPA,

Water bowsers maintained on the site to dampen the surfaces being used by haulage
vehicles,

Standard mineral conditions for the storage of fuel, safeguarding local water courses and
compliance with the Pollution Prevention Plan submitted and amendments in accordance
with the comments of NRW,

A written notice before commencing any soil/substrate stripping and storage within
Phase 4 of the work as well as confirmation by referring to a to scale plan of the location
and volume of the materials being stored in the site,

All soils and substrate to be used in the restoration work and none will be disposed of off
the site without receiving prior permission from the MPA,

Archaeological recording and watching brief in accordance with the amended GC394
report,

Conservation Management Plan to be submitted within six months of the
commencement date of the permission,

Mitigation measures for bats in accordance with section 5.6.2 of the Ecological Report
(Ecological Impact Assessment, October 2016), and disposal of infill from a cutting near
the haulage road serving Phase 4 and the quarry void,

Measures to ensure that Public Right of Way Number 46 is not compromised during the
construction and operational phases of the development,

'Note to Applicant' on matters that would otherwise fall under the remit of Welsh Water
(Response to the Public Consultation, Appendix 1), Natural Resources Wales (Response
to the Consultation, Appendix 2), Welsh Government and Gwynedd Council Public
Rights of Way.

Note to applicant that the application has been assessed in accordance with the seven
sustainability goals of the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015.

Application Number C18/0237/15/R3 - Afon Goch, Llanberis, Caernarfon

Erection of a new foot bridge across Afon Goch between Glanrafon Estate and the former
library together with a footpath.

Page 12



(a)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

The Senior Development Control Manager elaborated on the background of the application,
noting that the proposed bridge was a part of the Safe Routes to School Strategy with the aim
of encouraging more children/parents to walk or cycle to school by providing safer routes. It
was noted that the existing walking route to school along Capel Coch Road was unsuitable
for pedestrians as it was narrow and there was a lack of provision for pedestrians in the form
of a footpath/pavement.

It was noted that following the assessment of the application and considering all material
matters including local and national planning policies and guidance, as well as all objections
and observations received on the application, the proposal was acceptable and satisfied the
requirements of relevant policies as noted in the report.

The local member (not a member of this Planning Committee) supported the application and
noted the following main points:-

e Thatthere was areal need for the bridge as there were concerns regarding road safety
on the existing pedestrian route to school;

e The bridge would enable the children to keep healthy and raise their fitness levels.
Their parents would be more prepared to allow them to walk to school along the safe
path;

e Expressed gratitude to the Council's officers for attracting funding for the proposal;

e That a number of residents supported the proposal, but although some objected, he
believed that the residents of Glanrafon bungalows would be glad to see children
using the bridge happily and safely.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Conditions:

1.  Five years.

2. In accordance with the plans.

3. Need to submit an Environmental Management Plan before commencing the
development.

Application Number C18/0409/11/LL — Capel Pendref, High Street, Bangor

Change of use of the former chapel into five living units on the ground floor and office use on
the first floor.

The Planning Manager elaborated on the background of the application, and noted that the
application site was located on the High Street in the City of Bangor, outside the main
shopping area. It was explained that the adaptation work would involve erecting new
partitions, as the building had been last used as a chapel and the pews and elders' pew were
still in situ. It was noted that each unit would have an open living room and kitchen, a bathroom
and one bedroom.

It was noted that there was evidence of a substantial demand for one-bedroom units within
the City and considering the nature and location of the proposal, it was considered that a
provision of five one-bedroom units in this location would be acceptable, as it would be
unlikely to appeal to families and those in need of larger units. Confirmation was received by
the Housing Strategic Policy Unit that there was a need for one-bedroom houses in the
Bangor area.

It was highlighted that one of the five units were being offered as an affordable unit thus
meeting the requirement in policy TAIl 5 of the JLDP for a 20% contribution of affordable
housing. It was added that it was considered that all of the units were affordable anyway due
to their size and location.

Page 13



(b)

(a)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

In response to a question from a member regarding the ceiling of the former chapel, the
Planning Manager noted that the ceiling would be retained as part of the open-plan office.

A member expressed his concern that a number of extant planning permissions not being
developed in the City was increasing and usually market-related reasons were stated as the
reason for this.

A member noted that she welcomed the development that would make excellent use of the
former chapel.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Conditions:

Five years

In accordance with the plans

Highways

Welsh Water Condition

Photographic record condition

Colour of the windows and doors to be confirmed beforehand

Details on preserving and reusing the pews and the pulpit must be submitted and agreed

in writing beforehand by the Local Planning Authority

8. Ensure a bin/recycling storage area and agree on the details before commencing any
work

9. Ensure that one unit is affordable in the long-term

10. Biodiversity conditions

NogkwWN =

Application Number C18/0545/18/MG — Maes y Ffynnon, Bethel, Caernarfon

Erection of seven houses including two affordable houses along with new accesses (reserved
matters planning application following outline permission no. C17/0893/18/AM).

The Senior Development Control Officer elaborated on the background of the application,
noting that the application related to reserved matters including details of the accesses,
appearance, landscaping, layout and scale of the development/housing.

It was noted that the houses were of a traditional two-storey design with their elevations
reflecting the materials of similar houses. Given the layout of the houses within the site in
relation to the nearby area, their simple design and the exterior materials, it was not believed
that they would create substantial out-of-keeping structures in this part of the streetscape.

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Condition:
In accordance with the plans/details submitted with the application

Application Number C18/0559/35/MG - Land near George IV Hotel, High Street, Cricieth

Page 14



(a)

(b)

(c)

(ch)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

Erection of 34 sheltered housing units for the elderly, warden accommodation, two staff units,
communal facilities, parking provision for residents, staff and George VI Hotel together with
landscaping (reserved matters application under permission C16/0292/35/LL).

The Planning Manager elaborated on the background of the application, noting that
considerations relating to principle, access, plan and size had been received and approved
as part of the outline application, and that the application being submitted only dealt with
appearance and landscaping.

It was highlighted that the exterior finishes of the building were very commonplace in the area
and it was believed that the proposal was a suitable reflection of these common finishes.

It was noted that the site was located near listed buildings, within the Cricieth Conservation
Area and was visible from the Cricieth Castle site. It was not believed that the proposal would
have a detrimental impact on the setting of the listed buildings nearby, the conservation area
or the historic designations further away, such as the castle.

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

Taking advantage of the right to speak, the applicant’s agent noted the following main points:-
e That the building's design had been amended with considerable changes to the
external appearance of the building. As a result of the Committee's observations when

the outline application was discussed, the use of stone was increased;

e That a considerable discussion had been held on the landscaping plan during the
appeal where it had been noted as acceptable;

e A garden would be created in front of the hotel and by the side of the building, thus
keeping clear visibility from the High Street towards the castle. The landscaping had
been discussed with CADW and the Council's Conservation Officer and based on the
consensus, the landscaping plan would be pursued, rather than tree planting as
suggested by the Trees Officer.

The local member (a member of this Planning Committee), noted that he had no objection to
the application, requesting the Committee to address the observations of the Trees Officer.

It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

In response to the local member's observation, the Planning Manager noted that the Trees
Officer had stated that the planting plan was insufficient and that additional indigenous trees
needed to be planted, including ash trees. She elaborated that there was a need to balance
the comments of the Trees Officer against the views of CADW and protecting the clear views
towards the castle and across the hotel's gardens. It was explained that formal gardens had
been located on the site originally, not a coppice, and so a coppice in the centre of Cricieth
would look out of place, particularly considering that it would not protect the views. It was
noted that there was agreement with the agent that a formal garden was appropriate.

A member noted that she understood the views of the Trees Officer, however, in order to
protect the views, the landscaping plan was acceptable and it was to be welcomed.

A member highlighted that the majority of the local objections were irrelevant to this
application and that the development was in keeping with the listed buildings nearby. The
member noted that the landscaping offered by the applicant was acceptable and that it was
important to have clear views of the hotel's gardens and the castle.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Page 15



(@)

(b)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

Conditions:

1. Compliance with plans

2. Note to maintain the development in accordance with previous conditions
3. Welsh Water Note

Application Number C18/0619/40/LL — Bonga Wonga / Mash and Barrel Building, Hafan
y Mor Holiday Park, Pwllheli

Demolition of part of the existing building, modifications to the elevations, new access point
and roof features together with associated landscaping and engineering work.

The Senior Development Control Officer elaborated on the background of the application,
noting that the development would be located in the middle of the site near the existing
outdoor play area and to the south of the boating lake.

Attention was drawn to the additional observations that had been received.

It was noted that Policy TWR 1 of the JLDP supported applications to develop new visitor
attractions or facilities, or to improve and extend the standard of existing facilities as long as
they were within the development boundary. It was explained that where there were no
suitable opportunities available inside the development boundary, there were exemptions
where an attraction or a visitor facility could be supported. Among these exemptions was to
develop an activity restricted to a specific location due to its appropriate use of a historical or
natural resource or its proximity to the attraction which it related. It was considered that the
proposal, due to its scale, nature and character in the context of the existing site, was
acceptable for the location in question at the centre of the Hafan y Moér site.

It was considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on the area and that
the proposal's design was acceptable.

Taking advantage of the right to speak, the applicant noted the following main points:-

e That the application was part of a series of three planning applications that would
involve an additional investment of £12.5million on the Hafan y Mor site;

¢ The building had not been updated for a considerable time and the modifications
would improve customer experience and respond to their expectations;

e That the proposal was in accordance with policy TWR 1 of the JLDP;

e The investment in the site would assist the local economy, businesses contracted
directly and would protect the employment of 400 staff employed on the Hafan y Mér
site;

e The proposal would improve the site's facilities further and ensure the continuous
growth of the business;

e The building's name would be changed.

It was proposed and seconded to approve the application.

A member noted that consideration needed to be given to the observations of the Trees
Officer in terms of planting indigenous trees as part of the landscaping work.

A member noted that he welcomed the fact that the building's name would be changed.
RESOLVED to approve the application.
Conditions:

1. Commence within five years.
2. In accordance with the plans and the ecological report.

Page 16



(@)

PLANNING COMMITTEE 3/9/18

3. Completion of the landscaping work, including indigenous trees.

Application Number C18/0620/40/LL — Outdoor Activity Area, Hafan y M6r Holiday Park,
Pwillheli

Improvements to the outdoor activities area to create new facilities with landscaping and new
infrastructure (overground and underground)

The Senior Development Control Officer elaborated on the background of the application and
noted that the various elements included in the application, due to the scale, nature and
character in the context of the current site, was acceptable for the location in question in the
middle of the Hafan y Mér site.

The development was acceptable in terms of relevant local and national policies for the
reasons noted in the report.

RESOLVED to approve the application.

Conditions:

1.  Commence within five years.

2. In accordance with the plans and the ecology report.

3. Submit detailed plans of any structures before placing them on the site.
4. Complete the landscaping work including indigenous trees.

The meeting commenced at 1.00pm and concluded at 2.45pm.

CHAIR

Page 17



Agenda Iltem 5.1

PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
Number: 1

Application C18/0684/16/R3

Number:

Date Registered: 02/08/2018

Application Regulation 3

Type:

Community: Llandygai

Ward: Arllechwedd

Proposal: Create a new car park to include drainage work,

Location:

Summary of the
Recommendation:

excavation, signage together with street lighting

Parc Bryn Cegin, Llandygai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL574HP

ToO APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS

Page 18




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
1. Description:
1.1 This is an application to create a new car park, including associated work, on the

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

23

existing vacant plot at Parc Bryn Cegin, Llandygai (Plot 1). The intention of the plan
is to provide Park and Share facilities as part of a wider plan to place such facilities in
strategic locations across north Wales to alleviate the likely transportation impact
during the construction phase of Wylfa Newydd power-station. The site will provide
parking spaces for approximately 178 cars with 12 disabled parking spaces, 11 electric
car charging points, bicycle and motorcycle storage together with a bus stop. The
surface of the facility will be formed of tarmacadam with new landscaping to reinforce
the screening around the site.

The facility would have an area of 0.955ha and situated on the Bryn Cegin Strategic
Regional Business Site. It would be approximately 1km south of the development
boundary of the Bangor Sub-regional Centre, as defined by the Anglesey and Gwynedd
Joint Local Development Plan (LDP).

The following documents were submitted in support of the application:

Initial Ecological Assessment

Noise Evaluation

Transport impact Assessment

Design and Access Statement
Geo-technical Desktop Assessment Report

Relevant Policies:

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and paragraph 2.1.2
of Planning Policy Wales emphasise that planning decisions should be made in
accordance with the Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate
otherwise. Planning considerations include National Planning Policy and the Local
Development Plan.

Under the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 the Council has a duty
not only to carry out sustainable development, but also to take reasonable steps in
exercising its functions to meet its sustainable development (or well-being) objectives.
This report has been prepared in consideration of the Council’s duty and the
'sustainable development principle', as set out in the 2015 Act, and in making the
recommendation the Council has sought to ensure that the needs of the present are met
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. It is
considered that there would be no significant or unacceptable impact upon the
achievement of well-being objectives as a result of the proposed recommendation.

Gwynedd and Anglesey Joint Local Development Plan. (July 2017)

PS 4: SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT, DEVELOPMENT AND ACCESSIBILITY
PCYFF 2: DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA

PCYFF 3: DESIGN AND PLACE SHAPING

Page 19




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

24

PCYFF 4: DESIGN AND LANDSCAPING
TRA 4: MANAGING TRANSPORT IMPACTS
PS 9 WYLFA NEWYDD AND RELATED DEVELOPMENT

PS 12: WYLFA NEWYDD - PARK AND RIDE AND PARK AND SHARE
FACILITIES.

PS13 : PROVIDING OPPORTUNITIES FOR A FLOURISHING ECONOMY

CYF 1 : SAFEGUARDING, ALLOCATING AND RESERVING LAND AND
UNITS FOR EMPLOYMENT USE

CYF 3: ANCILLARY USES ON EMPLOYMENT SITES
AMG 5 : LOCAL BIODIVERSITY CONSERVATION
National Policies:

Planning Policy Wales, Edition 9, 2016.

Technical Advice Note 23: Economic Development (2014)
Relevant Planning History:

C06A/0819/16/LL - ERECTION OF ELECTRICITY SUB-STATION, ANCILLARY
ACCESS ROAD, AND INDEPENDENT ACCESS TO THE WATER PUMPING
STATION - Approved 02/01/07

C05A/0390/16/MG - DEVELOPMENT OF ESTATE ROAD AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, CREATION OF DEVELOPMENT PLATEAU AND
STRUCTURAL LANDSCAPING - Approved 07/07/05

C04A/0765/16/LL - CONSTRUCTION OF NEW ROUNDABOUT ACCESS AND
PHASE ONE OF THE ESTATE ROAD (APPROVAL OF RESERVED MATTERS
UNDER OUTLINE APPLICATION C00A/0361/16/AM) - Approved 14/04/05

C04A/0765/16/LL - CHANGE OF CONDITIONS 4, 16, 17, 19 AND 23 OF
OUTLINE  PERMISSION  CO00A/0361/16/AM, RELATING TO THE
IMPLEMENTATION AND COMPLETION OF THE DETAILS REGARDING THE
ROAD, INFRASTRUCTURE, DRAINAGE AND "DEVELOPMENT BRIEF"
DETAILS AND "ENVIRONMENTAL STATEMENT" IN FULL BEFORE ANY
OTHER DEVELOPMENT TAKES PLACE - Approved 11/01/05

C04A/0374/16/LL - CHANGE OF CONDITION 2 OF OUTLINE PERMISSION
NUMBER CO00A/0361/16/AM IN RELATION TO USING LAND FOR THE
PURPOSES OF USE CLASS Bl (BUSINESS) AND B2 (INDUSTRIAL),
PROVISION OF NEW ACCESS, INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANTING IN
ORDER TO EXTEND THE TIME TO SUBMIT A DETAILED APPLICATION
FROM 23/01/04 TO 23/01/06 AS REFERRED TO IN A SECTION OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990) - Approved 28/07/04

Page 20




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

C00A/0361/16/AM - USE OF LAND FOR CLASS B1 PURPOSES (BUSINESS)
AND B2 (INDUSTRIAL), PROVISION OF NEW ACCESS, INFRASTRUCTURE
AND PLANTING - Approved 03/01/01

4. Consultations:
Community/Town Against
Council:
Transportation Unit: No objection
Welsh Government Do not intend to give instruction on this application.
(Transportation) :
Natural Resources No objection
Wales:
CADW : No observations to offer
Biodiversity Unit: Not received
Public Protection: Not received
Land Drainage Unit: Not received
Welsh Water Observations:

Request a condition to ensure that a drainage plan is
submitted prior to the commencement of any
development on the site

Standard observations for the applicant.

Public Consultation: A notice was posted on the site and nearby residents were
notified. The advertisement period has expired and no
responses have been received.

Assessment of the material planning considerations:
The Principle of the Development

5.1 It is a requirement that planning applications be determined in accordance with the
adopted development plan, unless other material planning considerations state
otherwise. The Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint Local Development Plan (LDP) is the
adopted 'Development Plan' in this case. The application site is located outside the
development boundary of the Sub-regional Centre of Bangor as defined in the LDP and
it is part of a site that has been protected as a Strategic Regional Business Site.

5.2 There are two specific policies within the LDP that are extremely relevant to this
proposal and the development will be assessed in the context of the following policies:

Page 21




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

53

54

5.5

STRATEGIC POLICY PS 12: WYLFA NEWYDD - PARK AND RIDE AND PARK
AND SHARE FACILITIES.

This policy sets out three criteria for the planning authority to consider when
determining park and ride and park and share facilities for Wylfa Newydd. Looking at
these in turn:

1. The first criterion requires that a site is located within or adjacent to development
boundaries of centres located along or close to the A5/ A55 - considering that
this site is approximately 1km from Bangor and 500m from the main Llys y
Gwynt roundabout where the A5 meets the A55, it is considered that the location
directly meets with the requirements of this criterion.

2. Secondly, proposals should make appropriate provision for alternative modes of
transport - by looking at the alternative modes of transport in terms of this plan:
Walking - there are existing footpaths near the roads that lead to the site and it is
proposed to ensure that a footpath is available to link the site with the existing
paths. The site is in an accessible location to walk from Llandygai and
Talybont.

Cycling - the site is within accessible distance for cycling from places such as
Bangor and Bethesda with Lon Las Ogwen passing to the east. It is proposed to
ensure a suitable link with existing facilities and there will be provision to park
bicycles securely on the site.

Public transport - the public bus stop in Llandygai is approximately 600m from
the site and it is proposed to erect a new bus stop as part of this development for
shuttle buses for Wylfa employees.

3. That appropriate measures are in place to mitigate negative impacts on the
amenities of local communities - these matters will be discussed further on in
this report.

In considering the above discussion, it is considered that this proposal meets with all
the criteria of Policy PS 12 in the LDP.

STRATEGIC POLICY PS 9: WYLFA NEWYDD AND RELATED
DEVELOPMENT

There are a number of criteria in this policy that need to be assessed to ensure
compliance and the relevant ones are discussed below:

3. This requires that it should be ensured that highways and transport proposals
form part of the integrated traffic and transport strategy that minimises adverse
transport impacts and promotes multi-modal travel and encourages sustainable
forms of transport - this plan is a total response to this criterion as it looks to
create a location that would facilitate using alternative modes of transport for
those working on the Wylfa scheme. Getting to the site would be convenient
for several modes of transport and would facilitate multi-modal travel making
it easy for employees to catch the shuttle buses or share cars and ensure that a
great deal less transport use the local road network, and the bridges especially,
when trying to reach Wylfa.

10. This requires that infrastructure facilities will be provided for Wylfa
construction workers, for example, park and ride or park and share facilities,
are designed so they can be made available where appropriate to serve a
community legacy use - in this case it is intended to retain the parking facility
for community use once the need by Wylfa construction workers has ended.
In considering the strategic and convenient location of the proposed facility, it

Page 22




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

12.

is deemed that such a facility may be a valuable legacy for the north east
Gwynedd.

That all the proposals are served appropriately by a transportation infrastructure
- a Transportation Impact Assessment has been provided with the application
and this comes to the conclusion that the local road network can cope with any
additional traffic that derives from the facility without any detrimental impacts.

As can be seen from the above discussion, this proposal is in keeping with the
appropriate criteria for such developments in Policy PS 9 of the LDP.

Economic Development

Parc Bryn Cegin is protected as a Strategic Regional Business Site for businesses in
Use Classes B1, B2 and B8 by policy CYF 1 in the LDP. Policy CYF 3 encourages
protecting specified business sites for the use earmarked unless there are exceptional
circumstances for alternative use. The policy sets out four criteria to assess such
proposals:

1.

There is overwhelming justification for the facility - because of the strategic
importance of this plan and the transport and economic advantages that will
derive from it, it is considered that there is a strong overwhelming justification
in this specific case.

The scale of development is primarily in keeping with the needs of the
workforce on the employment site - in accepting that this plan has not been
formulated to meet the requirements of workers at Parc Bryn Cegin, it has
been formulated specifically for workers from Gwynedd who will work on an
employment site of strategic importance.

That the proposed development would not in itself or cumulatively undermine
the function of the employment site - in considering the status of Parc Bryn
Cegin as a strategic regional business location and for this development to be
a development of strategic importance to support economic growth in north
west Wales, it is deemed that the proposal is totally consistent with the
strategic function of the site.

That the development would not lead to an under provision of B1, B2 or B8
employment land - in considering that this development would use less than
one hectare of the 36 hectare business site, it is not considered that it would
have a significant impact on the availability of such land on the site. Indeed,
due to the nature of the development if a need arises in future, there would be
no practical barrier to develop the site for business use if required.

In considering the above discussion, due to the strategic importance of the plan to
ensure the prosperity of Gwynedd communities, it is considered that there is
exceptional justification to grant the proposed development on the designated
employment site in accordance with Policy CYF 3 of the LDP.

Strategic Policy PS 13 in the LDP aims to facilitate economic growth by supporting
several aspects of the local economy including supporting economic prosperity by
facilitating appropriately scaled growth. This is a plan to provide an important facility
for strategically important economic development and it is considered that the proposal
is at an appropriate scale for its location site within an existing industrial site. It is
therefore considered that the proposal satisfies the requirements of policy PS 13 in the

LDP.

Page 23




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

General and residential amenities

Generally, policies PCYFF 2 and PCYFF 3 of the Joint Local Development Plan
encourage approval of proposals for new developments as long as they do not have a
detrimental impact on health, safety or the amenities of the residents of local properties
or on the area in general.

Due to its location on an industrial estate that has already received planning permission,
it is not considered that this parking site would cause a detrimental impact the site's
general appearance or impact on the area's visual amenities compared to what has
already been approved. Indeed, the plan includes landscaping proposals that will
include reinforcing the existing screening with a species of native trees and shrubs and
this, together with the natural screening given by the natural landscape, would hide the
site from most public viewpoints.

The three residential properties of Rhos Isaf back onto the site and the development
would be seen from the rear of these properties. Having said this, the parking site
would be at a level lower than the houses and the existing outhouse together with the
new tree screen would be between these locations. It is also necessary to consider the
type of industrial development this may bring to the site under its designation for
industry in the LDP and it is not deemed that the plan for this parking area is likely to
be more harmful than what could occur from industrial use in terms of its visual impact.

A Noise Evaluation was submitted with the application and came to the conclusion, in
considering that most of the activity will be on the site during the peak hours when
traffic noise is already substantial in the area due to the proximity of the A5 and the
ASS, that the proposed development will not be likely to generate unacceptable noise
impact to the neighbours.

Generally, it is considered that the arrangement of the proposed development is in
keeping with the location in an acceptable manner. It is not considered that the
proposed changes will cause significant harm to the amenity quality of the site or the
local neighbourhood compared to what could occur on the site under its designation in
the LDP and therefore it is considered that the development is acceptable under Policies
PCYFF 2 and PCYFF 3 of the LDP as they relate to these matters.

Highways matters

The Transportation Unit nor the Welsh Government's Transportation Department had
no objection to the plan in terms of its impact on transport. The development would
use the road network designed for the industrial estate and therefore the existing
infrastructure has been designed to cope with the likely transport levels as anticipated.
The Transport Impact Assessment comes to the conclusion that the local transport
network can take on this additional transport without any problems.

When looking at the LDP policies that deal specifically with transportation, Strategic
Policy PS 4 supports schemes that will improve transport by providing park and ride /
share facilities for areas of employment. Policy TRA 2 encourages parking provision
for all modes of transport in accordance with the Councils’ Parking Standards whilst
TRA 4 promotes the most sustainable modes of transport. Bearing in mind that this is
a plan that has been designed specifically to promote sustainable modes of transport on
the local road network, it is deemed that the plan meets with the requirements of the
LDP's policies concerning transportation.

Page 24




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
Biodiversity
5.17  An Initial Ecological Report has been submitted with the application that sets a series

6.1

7.1

of recommendations to maintain and enhance biodiversity on the site. The
recommendations of the report are welcomed by Natural Resources Wales and it is
considered that these proposals meet with the requirements of Policy AMG 5 of the
LDP that encourages proposals to protect, and where appropriate, to enhance the area's
biodiversity.

Conclusions:

As a result of the above assessment, it is not considered that the proposal is contrary to
any material planning policy within the LDP and the proposed development is an
appropriate for the site and is likely to be of a strategic importance to the county.
Consideration was given to all material issues raised during the consultation process
and it is not believed that the proposal is likely to cause any unacceptable detrimental
impact to nearby residents or the community in general.

Recommendation:
To approve the application subject to material planning conditions involving:

1. Time

2. In compliance with the plans

3. A drainage plan must be submitted prior to the commencement of the development
4. The development shall be implemented in accordance with the recommendations
of the environmental report.

5. The landscaping shall be undertaken in the next planting season following the
completion of development and shall be maintained thereafter.

Notes
1. Welsh Water
2. Natural Resources Wales

Page 25




Rhif y Cais / Application Number :

C18/0864/16/R3

Cynllun llecliad ar gyfer adnabod y safle yn unig. Dim i raddfa.

@ Location Plan for identification purposes only. Not to scale.

ﬂk}k}&! Y safle/The site : ’;‘ |

l\‘.‘g\' —

'S
b
SRR




NV NOLLYDOT ONY /7 QVINGITINATINAD ¥

ANIWIONYHHY THINID / TONIOIHAIAD LNVINATHL
ONIMYEQ DNINNYTA / OINATINAD NNV
F TLUUL INYEQ / QVINNT) WAL
NI93D NAYB
JYVHS ONV HHVd / INNYHY ¥V OIDdYd
: $3H2HI5 / NATINAD
E
m &
: e -

MO0 WYLI0 M INTI0A VIS IVINTHD
WY RTINAD KNG INVAAD Vag0US

T30 38 TIMMOSY

SHOJTUHL MBOMLIN KL 0 ONLTES JU1IVD T SIL
W AT 8 490 N 0034 3T

“DIVERCHOAH

NEXS30 WYLI0 N IN0A NOIWINELLY TR SN TR0
VWYY NTIMAD NV LNIYA4D YHETT) TUD

‘HIBWII NOUIIITHI 104 Y SIS
HFEWHD LGHILYD - LIHILYD BEAVIS
3did HYM TOVSHNS - BINUA 4D THE
ATHI QVOH - G0MOLS (WO

SHOLYOHINNOO3Y ALHOHLIY VOO 01 DNLKV I
I T OOGHNANY HA NOITEHNADEY | INNVE

ONDIEVY TUE BOLOM
U0 Y1 0

SHUVIVS SHIOEYHD dYD LT
T0NVLALL BN00N N3G T IVHLSNIUAD
IYH € ONY 180 ¥IENL

N1 Y Nl SNES

‘SBUIA DNIDTT ! NVEHI0 IWIBHAD

‘&E@.W.E ®

SaD
FAFHINOD | LREINCD TMBHAD

z&ﬂﬂﬂi.nﬁnw«uodﬁ

IULLYH MOTIZA ONIGNTON XY
IO LO UM/ ONVISSYED HOW SHD3¢S ¥ HLW 030335
ONY 0S40 SNILSIS HLM (30493 T80L ¥3HY

YMLTI0MAN O DOHLI0IAD HLIVODMAHY
i TELWSVIO LTUMS (OO 4 O GOIDSAMAHI YLD HOVH
W3 W IONNIS e 00Md D CIO0VE WY M TWOHY

TWOLS IWE VIS VOIS

‘EMiAYd TILIVL - TUOVL LNVITIV |

AYMLOOS - QI0HL HAAMT I

NOUIMULENGD
Avi) OnDAYd * LTV NOYVIBAY

ANIMIANG OVOb - OB044 LNV

AHYONNOR 15 TS ANL) —
ADA

20, V) D o O ikl

-
AL ST T (T I PRI O €

AUV L
e

LUV TIMBID SN Sy BT
s T

SALON/NVAVIOON

* LNGMD/NEED

S5 LY BIVHEOHTAH HLIM
0F10¥LNOD MOTS WILSAS HILVM JOVAHNS ONILSIX3 OL LOINNOD
o715 1 1103HY MA K13 “IONNISd WALSAS YOAD NLTIASAD

LA

\ POLDIE023 NO NMOHS SV y3L13HS 31040
_ $0L/VO/B0Z9 WV WISOONVAQ V 134 D138 S3HI0TT

y "~ ¥04/¥D/60Z9 NO NMOHS SV ¥3LT3HS SNE
0I/VO/6029 ¥V HISODNVOQ ¥ 134 SME STHOOTT

~ [ Ai00d

| a30uL vaAMTY

R LOLVD/B029  NRuwmg - S T =
HIES prwnn Y

z oWl o e feiey

5] www LTI um ey it

HIEED e s = T

&

§

NOILYOO0T SIHL NI ONYIG00M SHNLYA NI 0219383 38 OL
YA QYOI T A NA 034003V HILI0O NMIW 100D MI

S3IX08 QHl8 TTVIWS /HOVE ¥vaV NVHOATE €
$3X08 LvE / GOWNISA NYHOATE E
X08 MO NHvE / N3M NVNTIAQ HOMTE |

(sujsanfs snepy) sjdde qes7) - uoLns nejeje uspeo)
(wniae snunig) Auauo piim - NPP SOUIBD UBPROY
(suaosaqnd ejnjag) youig Aumoq - pAmj uampag
(eaenad snosanp) yeo 9)15$3S - Sa06-1p SeW ‘Uamia(]
'sapads 8ay anjeN ‘7 adA | - joiopoiq uapaco yueBominy ' Lhew

(easeup xjeg) Mo Aeug) - phmy usbAjaH
(snaedouna snwiuon3) ejpuids - uappimsid

(snindo wnwngip) 8sal-1epjens) - 109 A uappAMWMIMG

(esbju snonquieg) 1ap|3 - uemebs A

{wnijoyrenbe xayj) KoK - uAlpD

{euABouow snbaejei)) woymey - usm uauselq
(euejjane snjiiog) |8zeH - usjio)

N~
(QV

Qo
(@)
©

.

'sepads qruys eaneN ‘| adA| - piopoig jukmy| yueBomiuy ‘| Liew

xiw Bunued - nueyd ppabsAwin




I

Y0L/VO/6029 oN Bumeig

g pewnr) pyy
[ ohE E
SRR o o UM oo
T T

ANINIONYHHY TWHINID / TONIIUAEAD LNVINIIHL
ONIMYHO DNINNY I / OINNTINAD NATTHYQ
* T ONIMAYEO / OWINATI WAL

NID3D NABE
JHVHS ONV MdYd / NNNYHY ¥ O10dYd
FWFHIS | NNTINAD

0 whinsa -

i

rvaases i

W.u DAL
7

s

CULVES LD S N S L T
SR T TV s 00 V0 (AL T AL TV NA TR TN

SIIONMVAVIGON

2

* INBMTVLNGET

o |_meg | enis
EiH S3ONIA TIVY € e N
ONV 1SOd N3dOOm &5 o % SIS 'S39M34 SIWI30 NOUDNHLISNOD AVMHIIH
v
on bumosg SHYOM NOILYAOWWOOIDV 0 i
"STHLINTIN N
JHY SHOISNINIA TIY 5
PO #q O] $RIIUOS Z[S
seunbes g1 /| xipusddy sseun
$19:3003 ZUS 0 K0T PRI
q pspoddns eq Aow swog -y
“GL/1 xpusddy uf
POIN SEMIAIO BEAIUN BDIE
Aimdaud spoid g 51504 Nvm 40 3
o} pexy #q goys
—r, HONOYHL NOUIIS AININGONVISY TvH3NGD
wosud pun Lomybiy o
o usbmieq Kiopuncq be
© suud; e3us) el MR T
Z0iy 58 e Adwed = e Fri] Suor 0omi * o5k x 5z
PUD PRIDOD JUT B9 m ) i swed uon
HOYS 3 Gi/1 Kpusddy g H b H M H
Uy peanbes 4 sis m. T
POGIOG 20 uiDKd  sab, 7 % H v K '91040U0D ZiS.
.usbt a0 I-_E. ) ] 0 [%0Y peuDY
eyddo [ Lod ZZLISE L .j [
i GBI <
8 W [ 208
& H s
_m ; _
. - //7
1130 39NT3
SN344 NOITANVW
(@iqegear o8 wwg) Buippers joas AM BL3d metpieo) wiy : o pun O FIES Y paddums s s DU p e
B00Z:19¥1 OSI N3 S8 01 pezuened peddip JoH . Auny “uonmod Aug w Ind 8q PINC3 || ‘M JesJ 84 jO YIBUB| jnj BL SUN |B8E YOUSq ¥
sajgidoseq ogesnipy . “Buize)8 pue sjfes jEjuozLoY
- " SRWRY PUS QUIFD-HUY . oy Bupwo Aq (100 Aug |2) paieaud 8q UEd S1UI0d SS008 [BIBABS AIBARBLLSITY
108 WBUSAS YBIH JSGWE LUV UM POIQLIBTSE LORoS
Buin® i 120
¥og AInp-AABSH WAL BPEW UOORS UliNg PUE S PuT PePIBM . §98008 JO jud aiburs & (pu 10) epis Aue uo oq ued sBuado &yl
sujund Buueaq pec) Bupnies) LOOAASLC J8INPOL 1SNQOY B M QS| $ umoys Buiuado afus
I88UNYEA4 | UOIPPIMPON oy "sejbulys JEPOD) Ul PAIBACS $1 PUR ¥OIU Wy B SIRASYNS JOOU By | “Pioa uedo
UE §| j00I BY} O BPIIEPUN BY) "SPLS PAIGED LM sayBys joos paoid ‘eaibap 0 v
SBRAD 01 - WWIODLY . deg) 'Z % Buoj wppg'
‘seiiondeD | ppoonien RASRA g
wos Lz WESH . - 8T|5 jooy [ O N
WWOPLZ WP 08P wpEg' | % Budj wozi ¢
wwooly ‘wbue . - BT18 JBBE/ WIS
WTI8 HUN PITPURIG [lOUR}ES JUEN

Jayeys 91342 | jed Sey201]

STVL3A ¥3LTIHS 3T0AD
0138 STHIOTT NOIMANYI

A8j{9Ug NG [ SMg $BUION

SVLIA HILTIHS SNd

SME SIHOOTT NOTANYIN

Page 28




H 201I/ND/6029 o Bumeia)
HIEY pEuN Ji4y
] ¥z r=
I T riqstiduits um LA
BOZTLZ gy o B s

NOILO3S-8S0HD / OVIHOLSYHL
DNIMYHO DNINNY G 7 OINNTINAD NNTHYD
S FLUL INWAYED 7 OVINATI LA

NID3D NAHE
FHVYHS ANV MeVd / NNNYHE ¥ OlJdvd
SAWIAHIS FNNTINAD

B oonl
T

syivnsa o

sy a

X5 SRV ST MR MG 30 EMAGD) ~ TS0 00 RRA Y TS ADD O AT i

a7 i

L NSO T KR SO i 4 (P IS B WA (TPUASAING TN

SALON/NYAVIAON

5

* ANINDVNIETY

‘meubu] oy kg peposap 80 715
XU SRIOU0D Y)iM POPUNQLING

TUS W spsisuog

msod usemieq xow W

%.ﬁ osch % g %081 M‘m

- — PEGANS 8 00 s yivary
wod a1ob ¥ 1800 Buupns usemieq BUEDDE XOW WY

X 00g w pacordes 2 g =
A e opaisenn ¥oo) B B oy m-\ ——— s0d eyoipeuLisll
i B S W ¥ i) 4
Mkm\.ﬁ i e 7 1
T ST
| ¥ * Ny
- i |
g _ LIS A
F | V
gl f=i= ” T
i [ EEESE A
Lo w b bk e LS ] S|
1 qw
bupeds §¢ 10
909 Jiod ¢ Op §T Ad
wod Bupians 0QIZ * §ZL X STL Wod BlolpRLLN GL X 001
= sj80d Buujoss UseIeq XBW W L g
“patiop
Bui| yod umoys Bnid pue Jepno -
Ky onserd 051 paddes | SUipno Ul 0z} -e[eag D e s

14 "ON Bupeiq) uo umoys uoioes Bursiy
aarewdily Jo Ainb jse00sd Joj

98 oMLY 10 Ydap pasinbes uns

o1 wnop 11 saun Buisy ayseld

() vogeubisap 02-04 \YJ AN
Paq JBLOW / UOOAE UOISIBALOD
FORUNG PIUSILIY

1aAa)

doy Aing

s o) aEnbs

SIN ‘908

ONIAVd SSYHO 3LIMONOD 1SVYIHd
1S¥03dd ¥IVM QRIONOD LNV Tvd

58 XONIdaV SY

HVHENIA TUGLOTO NIAGM HON ' WIS3I030 0AHH0D =
£09 FSVI0 0L | JdAL WRILLVN BYINNYED SSTAOMHI WS
FUNUXIN ONCANA | MHYD QAN *

&9 XION3ddV

S¥ INVHONIN TULXAL0IO NIAOM HON/ 11531030 0OAHINOS  +
OWIOTIB ONVS dbvieS | OOMIA GOMAL NIVH LT »

ATUVTIOIAY O3THS TV SNOLLYNO 34
TIV LML ONINSNI BOSA0) 0FILIS HI 03 TR NI 38 01 4330
[iskl YIONIY 339) WAUS2| 750 X 90F

V130 ATIND / TTMD NOMANY

w2 o Ll
L A Dwavd v -
030 VMTY Curatem [

A O o o L SR il ot o

b
[l
AvR DM - AUvdiood
oaaem e
AT

NOILONYLSNOD AVMLOOS - G30H1 HEAMTT

QL | 3dAL TYIRLYA AV VINVHO SSINOIHL L05L §3dAL WRELY UV VIV SSINOIAL wsi
+ UM OMICBNN | VD G0AN430  *
3215 ALVOIHI0V TNINON WAOZ 0 HLM
F5HN0T ISV IVOYOVR 3530 SSINNIHL saL0s

FOVANS WVOYIVIY 35830 SSTNOMHL 1wl
ISWI0D 3BT/ BIMANO SHMD

%6267 %% %%
[ressesnnwnanas

A, %

T N O R AN
%

sy ujojd
posy P Te

02} 983
NOILINYLSNOD QYO - 0H044 gy Tvd

08 ISR 0L
FUNLXIN ONMIOENI | MEVD OLANED  »

Page 2

054,00; K@ FSNIT 02 S SSTNNOML Wity
FSUNOD LI/ ONN S+

55 ASd 090% 4015 §30 95 VH SSIHT ML ussdly
ISUNOD AN AIUAMO SO+

T e

L R /.\«
&)

‘
E:T
SN3d4
VY NOILD3S
V¥ NYHY




€0LNYD/6029  oNBuwwa
al PEINMT Yy
H T vhoe =
T T
H e | W0 ucmerers)
a
§
H

ANIWIONYHUY TYHINID / TONICIHSIAD INVINISHL
ONIMYHO ONINNY 1D/ OINNTINAD NNTHYQ
I DNMYEG / OVINATI LLEL

wne) -

NIDID NAHE
3UYHS ANV MHVd / INNYHY V OlOHYd

I ¥0 sedm T

5ravL

IO

=)
i

58, v e aned s Wi
02085 S50 0 01 I 6 1 iy i NCRAAT S SECAI Ny N LIA Y #

o s *

Y e
e i #0a T

LPLS FIMEINLO B ST
BTG Y '

SILON/NYAVIQON

1503 w3 ou 8 T e
wauysZ AQ unuggg AQ wigur i
PHPPUTTS $¥ PPy A1k s J00R) P SLED LB SERJ] SNIUSSKILOT

WARUAZOD UOCHITI SIS [FUORIPPY U1 805
s P W i, BRI §

L6129 D3 T 3 a

W) 03
10 % 4 4 M) Bouusng
A

amag 07 now sy deg
@430

AQvay 3z

0D BuRUD AT

9002 22-05808 N3 3 JUSEIO0L (AN Wi
$00Z £-9-000 (6 N3 "LOOTT-9-00019 NI
e UON HY S8 oL

12,0 M019q SsuCTa: 3O 202 “ 95K O 255+ O .02
uondAIua 19 921 SALLH
AL (B4 SV W SO SN Ko £ WL

o} 0D Y
12200 TSRUOING S P ARASN BT AT SHAD

O PI0] WHLSG WIaL AN HMOY PUT IFNOET WS4 ST RIGAOL WHANSInY Jinruar sy
AT T AQ PAIVDIEA S Xl |- 158 |8 D3YOS! O Buniiicuod DusiuBr [OALD3 WAd § 30 ALIS 5 SP0R

L E T
10T 2 + ZHGLETSORNI ¥Sal
3008 ¥ S0AL WURH X 2

961 Z9NTI Z 0k Y 2

08I 1B 3 vy U E R T Q N3 SR VTS T

e savrer: vzraz

P . o
BT i v =3
Sy i S OO st

[ 01 #5EUE AOTT I8y 01 BvEE ROSE
e unod Ay § NI LOMKIS A0 O

(SIS LTI MIEZ AL (e Lx AL 2

0510
VLY AMWE YT

eoumyEwOD I3
iy Euneado

sbury
ainjesadiuisy Burisiedo U
]

L]
SO0 BRI

SOHEHURLIE WITTY
SN ARG TN
Lo

puepue Go) V07 Ot
L0 FISWLOHYT
() wonsaaIy Aages
S5 A3 WHINO
L300 TLIND MAD

e wndu)

stayon v

NG BuBD v

190 1w By

5

* ININDV LMD

S3LNIOV ONIDHVHO ¥YD DIHLITN3 ﬁm

TONVAAHL HNAOW NYIME T¥ NVEILSNITHAD

SLINN ONIDEVHO
d3Md NYAINN

Page 30




Agenda Item 5.2

PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018
f&l;(;RGTE(;){F THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE DOLGELLAU

Number: 2

Application C18/0048/39/LL
Number:

Date Registered: 23/01/2018

Application Full - Planning

Type:

Community: Llanengan

Ward: Abersoch

Proposal: Construction of a new beach hut has not complied with
condition 2 of planning permission C15/0537/39/L. dated 3
July 2015

Location: Beach Hut Number 15, Abersoch Beach, Abersoch,

Pwllheli, Gwynedd, LLS3 7TEY

Summary of the

. To REFUSE
Recommendation:

Page 31



PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

MANAGER DOLGELLAU
1. Description:
1.1 This is an application to retain the work of demolishing the original beach hut and

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

23

24

building a new beach hut that does not comply with planning permission granted on 3
July 2015 in its stead. Permission was granted to erect a new hut measuring 5.5 metres
by 3.7 metres in floor surface area, with the height of the ridge no more than that of the
existing huts on either side. The hut as constructed measures 5.7 metres by 5.5 metres,
and 0.9 metres higher than the ridge of the huts on either side. A platform measuring
4.9 metres by 5.5 metres has been constructed in front of the hut, with a storage area
beneath. The walls of the hut have been clad in dark blue steel profile sheeting, a steel
'roller shutter' door painted white to the front elevation, whilst the pitched roof is clad
in dark grey profile sheeting. The platform in front of the hut is constructed from
concrete panels, and there does not appear to be an intention to clad this in timber.

The hut stands amongst a row of other beach huts on Borth Fawr beach in Abersoch.
This is a rural coastal site within the LIyn Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, near a
Heritage Coast and within the Coastal Change Management Area.

The application is submitted to the Planning Committee as more than three objections
have been received.

Relevant Policies:

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and paragraph 2.1.2
of Planning Policy Wales emphasise that planning decisions should be made in
accordance with the Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate
otherwise. Planning considerations include National Planning Policy and the Local
Development Plan.

The Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 places a duty on the Council
to take reasonable steps in exercising its functions to meet the seven well-being goals
within the Act. This report has been prepared in consideration of the Council’s duty
and the 'sustainable development principle', as set out in the 2015 Act. In reaching the
recommendation, the Council has sought to ensure that the needs of the present are met
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint Local Development Plan 2011-26 adopted 31 July
2017

PCYFF 3: Design and place shaping

ARNA 1: Coastal Change Management Area

PS 19: Conserving and where appropriate enhancing the natural environment
AMG 1: Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plans

AMG 4: Coastal Protection

AMG 5: Local Biodiversity Conservation

National Policies:

Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9) 2016
Technical Advice Note 12: Design

Page 32




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

Il\lqall’v(;l{(;l‘E(I){F THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE DOLGELLAU

Relevant Planning History:

3.1 C15/0537/39/LL - Demolish an existing beach hut and construct a new beach hut and
ancillary decking area. Approved with conditions - 3 July 2015.

Consultations:

Community/Town Objects, since the original plan was not adhered to. That

Council: plan was supported on condition that it would be the same
size as the original hut. It was expressed that any
application to construct a hut in future would include a
condition that the hut would be of timber or corrugated
iron/metal, like the rest of the huts, and that it should not
be of concrete and steel joists as this is. It was also asked
whether Gwynedd Council intended to insist that the
applicant demolish it and construct it in accordance with
the original permission, and, even, fine the applicant as
Leicestershire County Council had done this week,
following a case where building work was carried out in
defiance of a planning decision?

Local Member: I object to the application because the conditions of the
development were not adhered to and the building is
incompatible

Area of Outstanding It is concerning that the new beach hut has been constructed

Natural Beauty differently from the plans approved in 2015.

Unit:
The building is higher than that shown on the plans and
extends into the dunes a little. This does not, however,
change the visual appearance of the hut considerably.
However, the metal "roller" door and the concrete platform
are alien elements to this location and are incompatible.

Biodiversity Unit: ~ No biodiversity concerns in relation to the application.
Welsh Water: No observations to offer in relation to this application.

Natural Resources ~ We have no objections to the application but we do have the
Wales: following observations.

The application site is located outside but close to a C2 zone,
as defined in the development advice map referred to in TAN
15 Development and Flood Risk (July 2004).

Our latest flood map confirms that the beach hut is located

directly outside 1% (1 in 1000 years) and 0.1% (1 in 1000
years) tidal flood outlines. However, because of the hut is in

Page 33




PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

MANAGER

DOLGELLAU

an open coastal location, the applicant should be aware of the
risk of flooding from the waves. Furthermore, an increase in
sea level as a result of climate change could lead to more
frequent storms and flooding. Therefore, we recommend that
the building materials chosen should be as strong as possible
and can withstand floods.

The proposal is directly outside the Pen LIyn a’r Sarnau
Special Area of Conservation (SAC). If appropriate
precautions involving pollution prevention and waste control
are implemented we do not consider that the development
will have an impact on the characteristics or the conservation
objectives of this designated site.

Any waste from excavation, or demolition or construction
waste generated during this work should be disposed of in a
satisfactory manner and in accordance with the requirements
of Section 34, Environmental Protection Act 1990.

We refer you to NRW 'Advice for Developers'. We kindly
ask that copies of the guidelines be provided for applicants
with any permission granted for the proposal.

Our observations noted above only relate to specific matters
that can be seen in our check-list, "Natural Resources Wales
and Planning Consultations" (March 2015), available on our
website:
(https://naturalresources.wales/media/5271/150302-natural-
resources-wales-and-planning-consultations-final-eng.pdf).
We have not considered the potential impacts on other
matters, and it is not possible to disregard the possibility that
the proposed development could affect other interests,
including environmental interests of local importance.

The applicants' attention should be drawn to the fact that it is
their responsibility to ensure they obtain the relevant
licences/permissions for their development, in addition to
planning permission.

Page 34




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
MANAGER

DOLGELLAU

5.1

5.2

53

Public A notice was posted on the site. The advertising period ended

Consultation: on 20 February 2018. Seven objections were received,
including an objection from the Campaign for the Protection
of Rural Wales, based on:

e The development was not in accordance with the original
approved plans;

e Proportion was at odds with other huts on either side;

e Had the appearance of an industrial unit because of the use
of a 'roller shutter' door and concrete panels as a platform,
and was, therefore, out of character with the beach;

e The size of the hut was not in proportion to the other huts
on the beach;

e An unacceptable industrial design setting a precedent for
reconstructing other larger huts in future that could have a
negative impact on tourism and is at odds with the
character of the beach;

e Ridge of the roof clearly higher than that of neighbouring
huts and contrary to policy PCYFF3 in terms of setting,
appearance, scale, height, mass, elevations treatments;

e Creating an unacceptable over development in the beach
area;

e Development substantially larger than the original hut and
that which was permitted.

Assessment of the material planning considerations:
Visual amenities and landscape

The application involves retaining a seaside hut that's larger than what was originally
approved, and which is considerably larger than what originally existed on the site.
The hut that was constructed measures 5.5 metres in width and extends back 5.7 metres
from the line of the beach huts. The timber decking extends out 4.9 metres in front of
the hut, and there is an enclosed storage space beneath it. Whilst the hut that was
originally approved extends to the same height as the neighbouring huts, the ridge of
the hut constructed on the site measures 0.9 metres higher than the huts on either side
of it. A steel 'roller shutter' door has been installed on the front elevation, and gives it
an industrial appearance. Furthermore, the depth of the hut is substantial compared
with other huts, and some excavation work into the dune has taken place in order to
accommodate a building of this size.

Policy PCYFF 3 states that proposed developments are expected to demonstrate high
quality design that give full consideration to the natural environment, historic and built
environment and that they contribute to creating attractive and sustainable places.
Proposals will only be approved if they comply with all the criteria noted in the policy.
This includes that the development must add to and enhance the character and
appearance of the site, the building or the area in terms of setting, appearance, scale,
height, mass and elevation treatment. Also that it respects the context of the site and its
place in the local landscape.

Several observations have been received expressing concern about the proposal based
on size, height and the finished design of the hut, and this is the reason for submitting
it to the committee. In this particular case, it is stated that the depth and height of the
new hut is considerably larger than that which originally existed on the site and that
which was permitted in 2015. The hut as constructed measures 0.9 metres higher than

Page 35




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
MANAGER

DOLGELLAU

54

5.5

5.6

5.7

the other huts on either side of it, and there is concern that the non-permitted increase
in size, height, scale and mass of the hut as constructed does not improve the character
and appearance of the site. Additionally, it is considered the hut, because of its size and
the combination of its design and external finish, far more resembles an industrial
building than a traditional sea side hut.

The need to ensure the finish of any building is of materials that can withstand the
features of a coastal climate is recognised, but it is considered that the size of the
building and the combination of materials and design do not reflect the intended use of
the building, and mean that the development in its current form contravenes policy
Policy PCYFF 3 of the LDP and does not respect the context of its site and place in the
landscape.

The site is located within the L1yn Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, therefore policy
AMG 1 is a consideration here. Since the proposal will replace the existing hut and will
be amongst a row of similar huts, it is not considered that the proposal would be likely
to have a significant impact on the setting or on important views into the AONB in this
case. Nevertheless, it was stated that the AONB Officer was concerned that the hut was
not in accordance with what was originally approved, even though the construction
does not much change the external appearance of what was originally approved. There
is no objection to the application in principle, but it is further noted that the 'roller
shutter' doors or the concrete platform are features that are in keeping with the location.
It is noted that it would be possible to install this type of door on any of the existing
huts without the need for planning permission, and, in fact, permission has been granted
for installing such doors as these on some other huts that have been developed on the
beach. Using a 'roller shutter' door in itself is not reason enough to justify the existing
application, and a condition could be imposed to cover the platform with timber if
necessary. However, there is an industrial feel to the current appearance and finish of
the building, and it is considered that the building in its current form is contrary to
policy AMG 1 and the principles of PS 19 of the LDP.

As the proposal involves the replacing a hut that already exists for a larger one, rather
than it being a new coastal development, it is considered that the proposal meets the
principles of policy AMG 4 of the LDP. Because of the nature of the use, it must be
located on the beach and it will have a close visual connection with the existing
buildings and structures.

Flooding and coastal change management

Policy ARNA 1 is a consideration here, where inappropriate developments should be
avoided in vulnerable coastal areas in an effort to reduce flooding risks and the impact
of coastal erosion. Although the site is within a Coastal Change Management Area
(CCMA) the proposal can be acceptable within the CCMA, as it is associated with the
existing non-residential use of the site. Although criterion 6 requires a flood
consequence assessment, Natural Resources Wales have not requested such an
assessment in their comments, only to state that the site is outside the flooding outline
and draw attention to the possibility of flooding and advise that the huts should be of
suitable material. The proposal is to replace the existing hut with a larger hut and this
is considered acceptable in terms of the principles of policy ARNA 1 of the LDP.

Page 36




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

AR DOLGELLAU
Biodiversity Matters
5.8 The Biodiversity Officer had no biodiversity concerns regarding the application,

5.9

5.10

6.1

6.2

therefore, it is considered that the proposal is acceptable in terms of policy AMG 5 of
the LDP.

Any other matters

A letter was written to the applicant on 6 March 2018 expressing concern about the
height of the new hut in relation to the other huts on the beach, and the impact the
increased height and the industrial appearance of the building would have on the visual
amenities and character of the AONB. The applicant was asked to consider reducing
the height of the ridge of the hut's roof to that of the huts on either side, and remove the
'roller shutter' doors and install traditional timber doors in its stead. The agent
responded on 5 July 2018 explaining that there were huts of different sizes on the beach
already, and that this contributed to the character and charm of the huts. In the response,
it stated that the huts differed substantially in height, floor surface area, width, colour,
openings, platforms or not, and that all this contributed to their charm. It is also stated
that the hut was a very small part of the AONB, and that no single hut, of this size and
finish, would materially harm the AONB.

The agent's response is noted. However, whilst every application needs to be considered
on its own merits, the cumulative effect of such developments must also be considered
on a particular area, and especially within the AONB, which is a statutory designation
of national importance. Planning Policy Wales makes clear that the primary objective
for an AONB designation is the conservation and enhancement of its natural beauty.
Development plan policies and development management decisions affecting AONBs
should favour conservation of natural beauty, although it will also be appropriate to
have regard to the economic and social well-being of the areas. Local authorities, other
public bodies and other relevant authorities have a statutory duty to have regard to
AONB purposes. A statutory designation does not necessarily prohibit developments,
but proposals for developments must be carefully assessed for their impact on those
elements of the natural heritage that the designation intends to protect.

Conclusions:

It is noted that no planning permission exists for the hut that has been built, since it has
not been built in accordance with the plan approved in 2015. The hut is larger than what
was approved at that time. Nevertheless, it is important to note that every application
submitted to the local planning authority must be determined on its own merits. In
considering enforcement action, the decisive issue for the local planning authority
should be whether the breach of planning control would unacceptably affect public
amenity or the existing use of land and buildings meriting protection in the public
interest. Any enforcement action must be commensurate with the case in question. It
should aim to correct the effects of the breach of planning regulation, rather than to
punish the person responsible for doing so.

Since the introduction of the Gwynedd and Anglesey Joint Local Development Plan in
July 2017, the Council has approved two applications for replacing original huts with
new ones on the beach at Borth Mawr, Abersoch. One measured 5 metres in length and
3.5 in width, the other measured 5 metres in length and 4.2 metres in width. Both
measure 3.3 metres in height above the timber platforms in front. The area of the hut
that is the subject of this application measures 5.5 metres in length and 5.7 metres in

Page 37




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
MANAGER

DOLGELLAU

6.1

7.1

width. It can, therefore, be seen that the area of the sea-side huts is constantly
expanding. Additionally, the height of the new hut measures 4.5 metres above the level
of the platform in front of it, whilst the huts on either side measure 3.6 metres in height.

Having assessed the proposal against the relevant policies and having considered all
the responses and observations submitted, it is considered that the beach hut that has
been constructed is unacceptable in size, bulk and design. The development, because
of its size and bulk is inconsistent with the traditional character and appearance of sea-
side huts and its design is more akin to an industrial building. If consistently bigger sea
side huts are allowed to be developed, their impact will spoil the feel and character of
the beach side area of Abersoch and the AONB that is a designation of national
importance. It is not considered that the current application is contrary to the planning
policies referred to in this report and a recommendation to allow the hut to remain in
its current form cannot be granted for the reasons previously noted.

Recommendation:

To refuse -

1. Size, height, bulk and industrial design of the development have an unacceptable
detrimental impact on the visual amenities and character of the AONB, contrary to
policies PCYFF 3, PS 19 and AMG1 of the Gwynedd and Anglesey Joint Local
Development Plan 2011 - 2026.

Page 38




Rhif y Cais / Application Number : C18/0048/39/LL

Cynliun lleoliad ar gyfer adnabod y safle yn unig. Dim i raddfa.

G Location Plan for identification purposes only. Not to scale.




BEWH

WA 183782

H.M LAND REGISTRY

ADMIRISTRATIVE ABZ4

SN NE T

CYNGOR GWYNEDD
ADRAN RHEQLEIDDIN

s

the Dornganm shown by detimd lines hove been

pluttedd Bonv ime taoster plen Tae uthe pian mary

Le updatel lrom falss susvey nlornwtio-

]

b

Ff




ﬁ{u W LLO-OV T INTMYACNNTINAD i Butaueyg oy {[2051aqy
DO IVOS/VAIAAVED SUE|d U_umon_c#_ b} u:__a.;nm LRI L0812y St g
SUNGTNCIMEIN VA T VUV ICT N ST ML T [ VA/AVIATAT SPLLLLTTLELD 1L
ioppey ssae [ ]
: AT NY 1 ﬁ_mm%g o DI R 0 O NOILYAIT3 LNOHH 03S0d0xd
— d Y, SRR Rk oo ol gl e Dot PR - o
- - E B - - 5" I - ——— .4 ﬁl = ﬁl
% T 1. | r ==
I ing Buolpe E._.o_,co. i ﬁ ” T
e oi puaixa o) woep gm ) i [
- - - -, J\ATE m
; | | | e
I \..\. : )
| i g
; Ba [ [ v
| SUOSHaL Allndas o o E
Of WnuIUIW r._o_ 1y ag
pi spny uzam|aq saonds 1BUNYS 19|01 PAIEOD 10 ) Y | 59 Of 100Q
| USIL JOGLUL PUR DLIR1) JAqLUI Y PAIINIISUSD a0 o) Buixaag
e S——— Gzl siny Bunsixa yalew o) s19ays 1991S PAROD INOIOS NSEID Ul PAIBAGY DU CF S 7 100y
— S
L (UGS
_.. ............... NV 1d ONILSIX3
_ “
1
Bocpe e o e - L -
s 13 4 ONILSIXS
. 4 N NOY
¥aq ung : : o0y une SIIRZEREN 3
- S ———— S e
e I e ——— - — L =V ==y = o=

Glou

QGIHOTADAY Sy
OINNTINAD IS dor s

PAAOWaI g paysowap
34 01 GLON iny Laeag Buysixe

R Ry gy

Page 41



LUt U 3 EDE LU

#1069 SPIMGILHOUBIeW Ty PIER PO 1610 INOMJS AL

H006W RHSYONVI un@ OvOM MIUSIHONWN ¢ sure:shi: | e iaten [ oo vou | ugrene)
‘aln w.—.ONP_IUMG. .—.._OI ZIO_.. €V |8S m,_[o. 004 -1 s NOLIT00IN Y HW W13

LNCAVT G350d0¥d | ¢

HOOSY38BY HOVIE NMOL 'GL INH !

LNOAYT3ILIS

JEG 8|BdS 3 R -
ot S v £ oz 1 0 B T s —— oY i
| A R N i =
— SSm— — B
T
| | =
k. =
A e | \u $ e
P R — ™
I.rn/h} =
/l.\
UM INojoa .nuﬁ_,.i E_uawm,o:oac hu_r.uﬁ _s_rh.u\‘\.\
SN|Q YBP JNOIOT "YSIUY PAIEOD JEPMOd YEm 198YS @315 payy0id U Ppaysiuy ag o) SUtEAS|E —
Hgeq | NOILYAITI INOY
1
|
DVYLIHY 4, !
QOAHDTADIWY i Eh ol rfr i , = s
O OINMTVINAD HIFYNVSYAMD e
602 459 - § |
"k
OIAQRI0ZHYE NYHQY . il
QGRAMD HOONAD == - T e

o e — ——|
55 T |
o o gk g “
= - = |
e L [~ B
et . N ——
raY — | et
/ 1 = = ==
\ 2 : i 1
1 1 — = - = - S
e C ! e
,_.. \_ i - L 1
N / n = ]
' i = - )
/:f#i] ame n L ! s o o l rlﬂ - —
— e e s e— il =
421 YIEP INCI0D "SIl PEIED IPMOD Yl 193YS (315 PAIAIC Ul DAL 30 01 Joo1 TS =
NL i . (S

Page 42




Agenda Item 5.3

PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
Number: 3

Application C18/0599/39/LL

Number:

Date Registered: 05/07/2018

Application Full - Planning

Type:

Community: Llanengan

Ward: Abersoch

Proposal: Terraced roof on the second floor

Location: 4 Pen y Bont, Lon Engan, Abersoch, Pwllheli, Gwynedd,
LL53 7THW

Summary of the

. To APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS
Recommendation:

Page 43



PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
1. Description:
1.1 This application is for adapting the rear roof of a residential property in order to create

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

23

24

3.1

a terrace on the second floor. The property is in the middle of a terrace of houses that
form part of a wider development of new houses located within the development
boundary of Abersoch. There is already a bedroom on the second floor, but it includes
a row of windows on the bedroom's floor level, and one velux window.

The proposal involves losing some floor area in the existing bedroom, but the proposal
would provide more natural light and views over the village. Externally, an empty
space will be created in the roof, and doors will be set back within the roof space, and
a glass handrail will be installed to the front of the terrace.

The application is submitted to the planning committee at the Local Member’s request.
Relevant Policies:

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and paragraph 2.1.2
of Planning Policy Wales emphasise that planning decisions should be made in
accordance with the Development Plan, unless material considerations indicate
otherwise. Planning considerations include National Planning Policy and the Local
Development Plan.

The Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2015 places a duty on the Council
to take reasonable steps in exercising its functions to meet the seven well-being goals
within the Act. This report has been prepared in consideration of the Council’s duty
and the 'sustainable development principle', as set out in the 2015 Act. In reaching the
recommendation, the Council has sought to ensure that the needs of the present are met
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs.

Anglesey and Gwynedd Joint Local Development Plan 2011-26 adopted 31 July
2017

PCYFF 2 - Development Criteria

PCYFF 3 - Design and place shaping

PS 19: Protect and/or enhance natural environment

AMG 1: Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plans

AMG 5: Local Biodiversity Conservation

AT 1 - Conservation Areas, World Heritage Sites and Landscapes, Parks and
Registered Historic Gardens.

National Policies:

Planning Policy Wales (Edition 9, November 2016)

Technical Advice Note 12: Design

Relevant Planning History:

The planning history involves the demolition of the former hotel and the construction

of housing on the site. There has been no further planning history involved with this
specific house since its construction.

Page 44




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU
4. Consultations:

Community/Town Not received.

Council:

Biodiversity Unit: No Biodiversity concerns.

Natural Resources No observations and proposed standard advice.

Wales:

AONB Unit: 4 Pen y Bont is part of a new development on the former

5.1

52

53

54

Riverside hotel site in Abersoch. The site is within the
AONB and is visible from public spaces, including the
road leading to the village.

The adaptations in question are minor, therefore there are
no major concerns, but it is believed that the building is
more in-keeping in its current form.

Public Consultation: A notice was posted on the site and nearby residents were
notified. The consultation period ended on 31.07.18 but
no response had been received.

Assessment of the material planning considerations:
Location, Design and Visual Effect

This application is for adapting the rear roof of a residential property in order to create
a terrace in an existing bedroom on the second floor. The local member has raised a
concern as the property forms part of a new development, and felt that the proposal
would have a detrimental impact on the site's appearance, and is not in-keeping with
the other sites or the area in general.

The main policy involving this aspect is Policy PCYFF 3 of the Local Development
Plan which states that all proposals should exhibit a high-quality design that gives full
consideration to the context of the natural, historic and built environment. It also
emphasises that proposals will only be permitted if they can comply with a series of
criteria.

The site is also located within the AONB and Policy PS19 requires, amongst other
things, the protection and where possible enhancement of sites of international,
national, regional and local importance and, where possible, their settings in line with
National Policy. In addition, the main aim of policy AMG 1 of the LDP is to conserve,
maintain and enhance the character of the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty by
giving consideration to the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plan. One
of the main goals of the AONB Management Plan is to sustain, safeguard and improve
the character, outstanding beauty and uniqueness of Llyn’s landscape, coast and
seascape.

The existing property is located in the centre of a row of terraced housing. The proposal
involves creating a void in the roof and doors will be set back into the void, and a glass
handrail will be installed to the front of the terrace. It is considered that these materials
are appropriate. Although the doors and the glass handrail will be visible, the proposal

Page 45




PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE: 24/09/2018

REPORT OF THE SENIOR PLANNING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER DOLGELLAU

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

6.1

7.1

does not involve a material change in the roof's shape as the adaptations will not
protrude out further than the existing roof slope.

The terrace will be installed at the rear of the property but, due to the layout of the
houses, the rears are visible from public areas which includes Pont L6n Morgan, which
is one of the main roads in and out of the village. From the bridge, it can be seen that
the land level rises towards the west. The Pen y Bont development has responded to
this with a variety of roof heights which raises gradually towards the new Hafan yr
Harbwr houses (the former site of the Harbwr hotel). The Hafan yr Harbwr houses have
the same type of terrace on the roofs and, therefore, the feature is not entirely new to
the street scene. The houses on either side of the site have quite small first floor dormer
windows, which cut through the eaves and, consequently, a cut in the eaves is not an
alien feature. It is acknowledged that the terrace would be a larger cut through the eaves
than the nearby windows but, due to the variety in the height of houses and its design,
and the presence of similar features on other houses, it is not considered that it would
have a detrimental impact to the property or the appearance or character of the wider
area. Although the Local Member's concern is acknowledged, it is considered that the
proposal is acceptable in terms of Policy PCYFF 3, PS 19 and AMG 1 of the LDP.

The site lies within the Llyn and Bardsey Island Landscape of Outstanding Historic
Interest. The proposal relates to making alterations to existing property and in terms of
its location and size, it is considered that the impact of the proposal would be local only
and that it would not have a broader impact on the historical landscape. Therefore, it is
considered that the proposal is acceptable in terms of Policy AT 1 of the LDP.

General and residential amenities

Dwellings are located on either side of the application site. However, it is not
considered that the proposal would cause significant harm to the amenities of the local
neighbourhood with regard to over-looking or loss of privacy, as the rear of the houses
are already visible. It is, therefore, not considered that the proposal would cause any
implications to general and residential amenities deriving from the proposal. The
proposal is considered to be acceptable in terms of criterion 7 of Policy PCYFF 2 of
the LDP.

Biodiversity Matters

The Biodiversity Unit and Natural Resources Wales were consulted on the application.
Natural Resources Wales had no observations, and the Biodiversity Unit had no
concerns. In this respect, it is considered that the proposal is acceptable in terms of
Policies PS 19 and AMG 5.

Conclusions:

Having considered the above and all the material planning matters including the local
and national policies and guidance, it is considered that this proposal would not have a
detrimental impact on the area and on nearby houses and the amended design for the
proposal is considered to be acceptable and that it, consequently, complies with the
requirements of the relevant policies as noted above.

Recommendation:

To approve — conditions

1. Commence within five years.
2. In accordance with the plans.

Page 46




Rhif y Cais / Application Number : C18/0599/39/LL

Cynllun lleoliad ar gyfer adnabod y safle yn unig. Dim i raddfa.
I Location Plan for identification purposes only. Not to scale.

(s / 7 =
o 7
e ¥ i '-’? i
{(‘ ‘.‘b}\‘ I- ‘F )‘I’ “’_"‘-_"‘,“ r tr 4}
I I ‘:_/f, Y p:
DG i 7 ot
L, % /
Y, il e {
e o
it

’ '..'}M‘




8L0Z ANr HI s

NY1d NOILYDO1 31IS ONILSIXT
ERIII

3iva a3INIIHD NMYHO
G 100 00{oL)v LS00H LY eV @ 052ZL:1
‘A3Y ON DMQ "ON 801 3v3s

ONINNY 1d
JOVIS

HJOOSY38Y "INOYE AN3d ¢
123roud

YINYOITWO NOANOT $a337
woo diysiaupedeps mmm woodiysuaupedeps@jew :3

L00L 882 €LL(O) b+ 4 0004 882 €1 10) o+ :1

H36 L1ST SA337 LIFHLS TIVHSHVYN AHONNOS VIHOLIIA

SAUINOIS3A ?
S1031IHJYVY
vas

INO8 A N3d ¢

WOS \ivn Bupm uj luawaaiBe o 82UB| 1L B
{4 93UBRO32 L JEIXS LIS U 10 B0UM Ut PESOBRIP 0 PAIESMULICS PIIED Buprep
841 10 pasn aq o] 10U 5 pue yqs jo Auedoid ey 5 Gupmesp siy) w0 umoys ubisep LT
“loud pue) 5107 suonenBay (uewsbausyy pue

ubrseq) D 841 O 8] INoRI i ul . VR
sseuBi58Q 2108ds 19610, Yiim UORSUNIICD ) pERs Bq 01 Buwmesp siy) aiepdaidde usum 'y
(A0S DSIAUBLID SSBIUN LORINASUOD J0j ION '

BEMIIC PHOU SIOUN TDBWHI U B0 SUOTUSLIP Iy 7
VAS PO IGNOp U j] ‘Buimesp #1638 10u og |

sajoN

Page 48




o

ONINNYTd

wovis

SNGILYAITE ¥ SNVId
ANODIVE J00¥ 038040Hd

HOOSHIAY 'LNOB A N3d ¥

S123LIH2HY

VAs

HVE 31VIS

| — wewes ]

T G Wy Wi Wy W wg

NOILYAZ T LSIM 0350406

NOILVAZTE HANOS 03500

Jj

IDVHHIL WK

Vﬁg

Y id S00H 03504084

NYld JO0H ONLLSINT

MVull..

NOILVAZTE 15¥3 035040dd

=
e

HOLLYAZ T 183A ONILSIXA

EE@@

NOILYADTI HLNOS DNILSIXI

HOILVASTS LSV3 ONLISIGG

o _@_@

A
an
N

=

-~

|

B
,,/d_m

b

-

0235 03$040Hd

WY BOOTS GNO33S ONLLSIX3

#O0H03E

Bunmrs sk s
G0 BIONHE

NOWVAT T HIHON ONILSINE

L STTITH

I
0 LD

(]

Page 49




	Agenda
	4. MINUTES
	5.1 Application No: C18/0684/16/R3 - Parc Bryn Cegin, Llandygai, Bangor
	Plans

	5.2 Application No: C18/0048/39/LL - Beach Hut 15, Abersoch Beach, Abersoch
	Plans

	5.3 Application No: C18/0599/39/LL - 4, Pen y Bont, Lon Engan, Abersoch
	Plans


